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From: Virginia Ramsey

Sent; 17 April 2015 15:09

To: Planning

Subject: Responses fron Fylindales Parish Council

NYM/2015/0232/FL Application in respect of temporary erection of marquee
together with erection of flue pipe (part retrospective) at Victoria Hotel, Station
Road, Robin Hood's Bay.

The Parish Council objects to this application because of the problems with music
that greatly disturbs the neighbours. The music has been known to go on all night.
The application needs to be looked at alongside the licence when the hotel was
bought. Restrictions on this licence prevent what the owner is doing. The licence
states that there is to be no drinking or music outside after 10.00 p.m.

The Parish Council also considers the marquee to be an eyesore

Also the Parish Council is very concerned that the hotel has a gazebo at the bottom
of the garden which has been erected without permission.

Virginia Ramsey
(Parish Clerk)






